
WlLLIAM FLYNN 

DIREC70R 

TIM LASSITER 

ZONING OFFICER 

CINDY ROYCE 

ADMJN. ASSISTANT 

TOMMY LAMM 

BUILDING INSPECTOR 

TO: 

FROM: 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY CODE 

ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT 
PO BOX 97 JACKSON, NC 27845 

Ph. (252) 534-5171 Fax (252) 534-1538 

Northampton County Planning Board 

William Flynn, N01ihampton County Code Enforcement Director 

SUBJECT: Planning Board Procedure 

CC: Charles Jackson: Northampton County Manager 
Charles Tyner: Northampton County Board of Commissioner, Chairman 

With regards to issues that will require a public hearing with the Board of Commissioners 
such as, text amendments, map amendments and special uses, there will be a change in 
the process leading up to the Planning Board meeting. Items requiring a public hearing 
with the Board of Commissioners will now be handled as follows: 

• Receive application two (2) weeks prior to regularly scheduled planning board
meeting; 

• Notify prope1iy owners within 200' of the subject prope1iy of upcoming agenda item;
• Conduct a public question and answer forum at the planning board meeting;
• Provide a list of questions and concerns from the planning board meeting to the Board

of Commissioners prior to the public hearing. 

This procedure will start with the December 2020 Planning Board meeting. 
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